LRB-1381

2017 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Devin LeMahieu (608) 266-2056 Drafter: chanaman
By: - Luke : Secondary Drafters:
Date: 1/3/2017 May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -0172
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.LeMahieu@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:

. No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Renewal of licenses for concealed carry; expiration date

Instructions:
See attachedA
Drafting Histo;y:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 chanaman kfollett hkohn mbarman
1/3/2017 1/3/2017 1/3/2017 1/13/2017

FE Sent For: - <END=>

L% Not



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Huffman, Garrett

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:56 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Petrovich, Luke

Subject: Conceal Carry Draft (LRB-0172/P3)
Attachments: 17-0172_P3.pdf

Hi Cathlene,

My name is Garrett and | have replaced Matt as the RA in Rep Kuglitsch’s office.

I am currently working on the conceal carry language and all initial reports are positive and | expect to get approval from
all parties involved soon. In the meantime, please release the draft language to Senator Lemahieu’s office, who is the
Senate lead.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks

Garrett

Garrett Huffman
Rep Kuglitsch’s Office



Barman, Mike

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:52 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: - Draft Review: LRB -1381/1

Please Jacket LRB -1381/1 for the SENATE.

Thanks!



